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Zoning Enforcement Officer Report

Printed:  Friday, January 31, 2020
for the Month of JANUARY 2020

2095 BERLIN TURNPIKE
01/27/2020 TPZ

Actions and Inspections
1/27/2020 COMPLAINT RECEIVED
1/28/2020 VERBAL AGREEMENT

AND UNDERSTANDING

WITH RESTAURANT
MANAGER.

ON FIRE GRILL/THE FLYING MONKEY

VEHICLE WITH SIGNAGE PARKED IN UNPAVED RIGHT-OF-
WAY.

Status

Will Monitor

2172 BERLIN TURNPIKE
01/27/2020 TPZ

Actions and Inspections
1/27/2020 COMPLAINT RECEIVED

1/28/2020 VERBAL WARNING
AND AGREEMENT
WITH BUSINESS.

ILLEGAL WINDWAVER FLAGS DISPLAYED OVER THE
WEEKEND.

Status

Will Monitor

195 EDDY LANE
01/21/2020 ANONYMOUS

Actions and Inspections
1/21/2020 COMPLAINT RECEIVED

1/22/2020 INSPECTION:
VIOLATIONS

1 /24/2020 VIOLATION NOTICE
SENT (10 DAYS)

1/29/2020 BOTH VEHICLES
REMOVED - NO
VIOLATIONS

(2) UNREGISTERED/ INOPERABLE VEHICLES.
Status

Compliant

174 FRANCIS AVENUE (1ST)
01/17/2019 ANONYMOUS

Actions and Inspections

1/17/2020 COORDINATION WITH
POLICE DEPARTMENT
FOR TAG AND TOW.

1/17/2020 INSPECTION:
VIOLATIONS

1/17/2020 VERBAL AGREEMENT
WITH PROPERTY
OWNER TO REMOVE
BY THE END OF THE
DAY.

1/17/2020 COMPLAINT RECEIVED

1/23/2020 CARS REMOVED - NO
VIOLATIONS

AMERICAN MUSCLE INC.

ABANDONED VEHICLE ON TOWN PROPERTY OVER 2 WEEKS.
Status

Will Monitor

Compliant
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74 GLENVIEW DRIVE

01/29/2020 REFERRED FROM
BLIGHT

Actions and Inspections

1/29/2020

1/30/2020

213 /2020

COMPLAINT
RECEIVED - DEEMED
ZONING NOT BLIGHT.

INSPECTION:
VIOLATION EXISTS

VIOLATION LETTER
SENT (10 DAYS)

RUNNING A BUSINESS IN A RESIDENTIAL ZONE WITHOUT A
SPECIAL PERMIT.

Status

97 GLENVIEW DRIVE

01/29/2020 REFERRED FROM
BLIGHT

Actions and Inspections

1/29/2020

1/30/2020

213 /2020

COMPLAINT
RECEIVED - DEEMED
ZONING NOT BLIGHT.

INSPECTION:
VIOLATION EXISTS

VIOLATION NOTICE
SENT (10 DAYS)

RUNNING A BUSINESS IN A RESIDENTIAL ZONE WITHOUT A
SPECIAL PERMIT.

Status

102 HAWLEY STREET
12/11/2019 ANONYMOUS

Actions and Inspections

12/11/2019
12/20/2019

12/31/2019

1/28/2020

1/28/2020

1/30/2020

COMPLAINT RECEIVED

INSPECTION:
VIOLATIONS
VIOLATION NOTICE
SENT (10 DAYS)
INSPECTION:
VIOLATIONS

ADDITIONAL
COMPLAINT RECEIVED

SECOND VIOLATION
NOTICE (10 DAYS)

RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKED IN FRONT YARD WITHOUT
PROVIDING BUFFER AND VEHICLE PARKED ON UNPAVED
PORTION OF PROPERTY.

Status

14 HOWARD STREET
12/30/2019 ANONYMOUS

Actions and Inspections

12/30/2019
1/3 /2020

1/3 /2020

1/7 /2020

1/21/2020

COMPLAINT RECEIVED

VIOLATION NOTICE
SENT (10 DAYS)

INSPECTION:
VIOLATION

PLAN FOR
COMPLAINCE WITH
OWNER: WILL
REMOVE WITHIN 7
DAYS.

INSPECTION:
COMPLIANT

TEMPORARY STRUCTURE WITHIN FRONT YARD (DRIVEWAY).
Status

Compliant
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76 LEDGECREST DRIVE
01/21/2020 ANONYMOUS

Actions and Inspections

1/21/2020

1/21/2020
1/22/2020

1/30/2020

INSPECTION:
VIOLATIONS

COMPLAINT RECEIVED

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
SENT (10 DAYS)

PLAN FOR
COMPLAINCE WITH
OWNER: ONE VEHICLE
REMOVED,
ADDITIONAL VEHICLE
WILL BE REMOVED IN
1.5 WEEKS, 3RD
VEHICLE IS
REGISTERED.

MULTIPLE UNREGISTERED/ INOPERABLE VEHICLES.
Status

Progress Towards Compliance

381 LLOYD STREET

01/03/2020 ZEO

Actions and Inspections

1/3 /2020

1/3 /2020

1/8 /2020

VIOLATION NOTICE
SENT (72 HOURS)
VIOLATIONS
OBSERVED
INSPECTION: NO
VIOLATIONS

FOLLOW UP TO ON-GOING COMPLAINTS AT THIS ADDRESS:
TWO (2) VEHICLES PARKED ON UNPAVED PORTION OF
PROPERTY.

Status

Compliant
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584 MAIN STREET
08/27/2019 FROHOCK

Actions and Inspections

8/27/2019
8 /28/2019
8/29/2019

9/16/2019

10/4 /2019

10/16/2019

10/31/2019

11/5 /2019

11/12/2019

11/21/2019

11/26/2019
1/27/2020

COMPLAINT RECEIVED
REVIEW OF EVIDENCE

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
SENT (14 DAYS TO
APPLY FOR SPECIAL
PERMIT)

ON-GOING
DISCUSSIONS OF
OPERATIONS.

FINAL NOTICE OF
DECISION SENT - 30
DAYS TO APPEAL
ILLEGAL HOME
OCCUPATION.

DISCUSSION WITH
LAND OWNER'S
ATTORNEY
REGARDING
VIOLATION.

LETTER OF
CONDITIONS FROM
LAND OWNER'S
ATTORNEY
REGARDING 2
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLES AND
BUSINESS
OPERATIONS.

NEGOTATION OF
CONDITIONS FOR
KEEPING TRAILER OR
VAN

ACCEPTANCE OF
CONDITIONS IN
LETTER DATED
10/31/2019. TRAILER
CAN BE STORED ON
PROPERTY BUT
CANNOT BE USED
FOR ANY BUSINESS
OPERATIONS.

INSPECTION:
VIOLATION OBSERVED
CITATION SENT

CITATION UPHELD AT
APPEAL HEARING. 30
DAYS TO APPEAL

DECISION TO COURT.

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS IN A RESIDENTIAL
ZONE WITHOUT A SPECIAL PERMIT.

Status

Citation Notice Sent
Pending Legal Action
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366 MAPLE HILL AVENUE
01/08/2020 TPZ MEETING

Actions and Inspections

1/8 /2020
1/13/2020

1/17/2020

1/30/2020

COMPLAINT RECEIVED

INSPECTION FROM
STREET: VIOLATIONS

CONTACT WITH
PROPERTY OWNER.
PLAN FOR
COMPLIANCE: WILL BE
WORKING WITH
PROPERTY OWNER
OVER TIME ON A PLAN
OF COMPLIANCE.

LETTER SENT -
REQUEST FOR

INSPECTION OF
PROPERTY.

POSSIBLE UNREGISTERED VEHICLES. VEHICLES PARKING
ON UNPAVED PORTION OF PROPERTY.

Status

6 STYLES AVENUE
01/16/2020 PRICE

Actions and Inspections

1/16/2020
1/17/2020

1/22/2020

COMPLAINT RECEIVED

WARNING & REQUEST
FOR INFORMATION
LETTER SENT TO
HOMEOWNER.

PHOTOGRAPHIC
EVIDENCE &
CONFIRMATION OF NO
BOARDING HOUSE OR
IMPROVED LIVING
SPACE WITHOUT
PERMITS.

POSSIBLE ILLEGAL BOARDING HOUSE COMPLAINT
Status

Compliant

42 SUMMIT STREET
12/31/2019 ANONYMOUS

MULTIPLE UNREGISTERED VEHICLES. ZEO INSPECTION
ALSO FOUND A BOAT AND TWO (2) TRAILERS PARKED IN
FRONT YARD AND LAWN.

Actions and Inspections Status
12/31/2019 COMPLAINT RECEIVED
1/3 /2020 VIOLATION NOTICE
SENT (14 DAYS)
1/28/2020 INSPECTION: NO Compliant
VIOLATIONS
63 VIVIAN STREET
01/29/2020 REFERRED FROM RUNNING A BUSINESS IN A RESIDENTIAL ZONE WITHOUT A
BLIGHT SPECIAL PERMIT.
Actions and Inspections Status
1/29/2020 COMPLAINT

1/30/2020

213 /2020

RECEIVED - DEEMED
ZONING NOT BLIGHT.

INSPECTION:
VIOLATION EXISTS

VIOLATION LETTER
SENT (10 DAYS)
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NEWINGTON TOWN PLAN AND ZONING COMMISSION
January 22, 2020
Special Meeting
Chairman Pane called the special meeting of the Newington Town Plan and Zoning
Commission to order at 6:10 p.m. in the Conference Room L100 in the Newington Town

Hall, 131 Cedar Street, Newington, Connecticut.

I PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IL. ROLL CALL AND SEATING OF ALTERNATES

Commissioners Present \\ o

Chairman Domenic Pane o) .
Commissioner Michael Fox
Commissioner Garrett Havens e _
Commissioner David Lenares T e
Commissioner Stanley Sobieski o &
Commissioner Braverman-A ,
Commissioner Thomas Gill-A s
Commissioner Bryan Haggerty-A

Commissioners Absent

Commissioner Anthony Claffey
Staff Present
Craig Minor, Town Planner

Ml NEW BUSINESS

A. Review and Discuss First Draft POCD

Chairman Pane asked if any of the Commissioners had any comments/concerns about the
Draft of the 2020 Plan of Conservation and Development. This is the first draft of the Plan
containing the information provided in the booklets presented previously. It is still necessary
to schedule a public informational meeting by March or April and then a public hearing
meeting to adopt the Plan.

Commissioner Sobieski voiced some concern about the classification of streets on the map
on page 79 since state funding depends on the classification of roads. He questioned the
classification of Main Street, Stoddard Avenue which was shown as a collector, and Maple
Hill Avenue which was shown as a local collector not a major collector.

Glenn Chalder indicated that the information on page 79 was information that he had
received from the State of Connecticut.

Commissioner Woods said that if this was the latest information received from the State then
the DOT map should be used for the report.
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Commissioner Woods also praised the report as a good document, good about explaining the
big picture. He thought there should be focus on replacing the local grocery store and with
Keeney closing some of their facility there must be some way to energize the center and the
land and shops facing the municipal parking lot.

East side development of the land on Constance Leigh Drive is an important area to develop
and contact should be made with Hartford Hospital, owner of that land, to see what plans
they might have to develop the property.

Glenn Chalder said that not developing the town center was holding the town back and the
concept of retail and housing should be considered to make the center more vibrant and
more accessible to residents. He felt that with the train station which is being proposed for
Cedar Street, it was important to develop the town center prior to any development near or
around the station. It was important to start development of the town center first.

He indicated that the street layout in the center of town made it difficult for a smooth,
walkable area, and the non-connectibility of the streets in the center did not lend to easy
walking for people who might wish to do so.

Additional restaurants in the center should add to vitality but there should be caution since
that can be too successful. Chairman Pane cautioned against too many restaurant indicating
the problems that West Hartford is having with parking in Blue Back Square due to the large
number of restaurants and their success. There may be the possibility that restaurants may
be interested in the center if it was revitalized since the over population in Blue Back Square
may drive some to relocate.

Craig Minor indicated that Keith Chapman, Town manager was interested in playing a role in
the redevelopment of the center and recruitment of new businesses for the area.

Page 62, Natural Resources, should indicate trees and shrubs native to North America and to
our zone. More than one type of buffer should be used, maintaining a maximum protective
buffer between the residences and any nearby businesses.

Page 74, Community and Facility Strategies, Chairman Pane did not agree with ltem 2 under
Action Steps regarding the expansion of the library and felt that a master plan should be
followed. He indicated that some towns review their CIP yearly to account for town
improvement. After review, items 2 through 4 under Action Steps on page 74 were deleted.

From the public, Gail Budrejko felt the plan should show stronger interest in acquiring the
remaining land on Cedar Mountain and that Item 3 under Policies was too weak to indicate
the interest in maintaining Cedar Mountain that was prevalent in town. Item 3 was changed
to Continue to preserve Cedar Mountain as open space. It should be made clear that a goal
of the community was to acquire as much land as possible on Cedar Mountain and it was a
focus area as desirable open space.

Commissioner Woods suggested adding trails, starting at the Young Farm, down to the
schools, over to Churchill Park for residents to use. Portions of the trails can be completed
yearly until a walkable trail for residents is completed in the future. During this time, money
can be put aside each year for acquiring additional land on Cedar Mountain.

Commissioner Sobieski cautioned about designing trails near the Amtrack tracks without
consulting with Amtrack. There had been a previous plan for walking trails but the liability
issue when near the Amtrack property was a problem and Amtrack was not happy with that
pian.
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There was a trail system from Churchill Park to Maple Hill and Commissioner Sobieski
questioned what happened to that. Gail Budrejko said that the trail was unwalkable, and had
deteriorated.

Gail Budrejko said that redevelopment in the town center was important before development
of the area around the train station. Two developments are not possible without cannibalizing
one for the other. Main Street and Cedar Street with the high volume of traffic make walking
in the center difficult for pedestrians and connectivity.

Chairman Pane felt that concentration should be on the town center. The train station area
could be pie in the sky, and it is necessary to be careful with the remaining industrial land that
the town has. The land around the station can be used as is and anything can be put there.
Commissioner Woods felt that the state would be looking for some housing around the
station to promote the commuter plan that they had.

Chairman Pane said there were three areas of development to consider, the National
Welding site, the West Hill area, and the TVDD regulations. The Day Street area is ripe for
development, the area around the Shephard Steel property. Commissioner Fox said that in
order to do that some property might have to be taken by the town.

From the Public: Sharon Braverman suggested that Central Connecticut State University be
contacted to see if they had any plans for student housing in the train station site. Glenn
Chalder had not received any information from Central about any plans.

The changes to the draft will be made by Glenn and February 26™ can be scheduled for the
public input. Changes can still be made by the Commission at their February 12" meeting.
It was suggested that the February 26™ meeting could be scheduled for Meeting Room L101

with an overflow crowd in Room L100 if necessary. It was also suggested that the Senior
Center could be used for that meeting.

There was discussion about Chapter 3, Community Input since the Commissioners felt that it
represented only a small fraction on the community.

Iv. ADJOURN

The motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Commissioner Woods and seconded by
Commissioner Sobieski. The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m.

Respegtfully submitted

(Dt

Recording Secretary




NEWINGTON TOWN PLAN AND ZONING COMMISSION
January 22, 2020
Regular Meeting
Chairman Pane called the regular meeting of the Newington Town Plan and Zoning
Commission to order at 7:15 p.m. in the Conference Room L101 in the Newington Town
Hall, 131 Cedar Street, Newington, Connecticut.

L PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

L ROLL CALL AND SEATING OF ALTERNATES

Commissioners Present

Chairman Domenic Pane =
Commissioner Anthony Claffey ~\ o rr
Commissioner Michael Fox R AR =R P
Commissioner Garrett Havens (& NS

Commissioner David Lenares o ~
Commissioner Stanley Sobieski e

Commissioner Stephen Woods S
Commissioner Thomas Gill-A & O
Commissioner Bryan Haggerty-A o L

Commissioners Absent

Commissioner Braverman-A
Staff Present
Craig Minor, Town Planner

L. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

No Changes

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (For items not listed on the agenda; speakers limited to
two minutes.)

None
V. REMARKS BY COMMISSIONERS
None

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Fox moved to approve the minutes of the January 8, 2020 Regular Meeting
and the January 8, 2020 Special Meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Havens. The vote was unanimously in favor of the motion, with seven voting YEA.
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Vil. NEW BUSINESS

A. Petition 41-19: Residential subdivision at 55 East Robbins Avenue.
Domelas Home Improvement LLC, owner/applicant; Helton Domelas, 55
Wood Pond Road, Farmington CT, contact.

Description of Petition 41-19

This petition is to split the large developed lot at 55 East Robbins Avenue in town, with the
existing house to remain on one of the lots.

Staff Comments:

55 East Robbins Avenue is located on the southwest corner of Flagler Street and East
Robbins Avenue. The existing house was built in 1928. The property consists of two parcels
from the 1925 “Miami Heights” subdivision which were merged by a previous owner when the
previous owner constructed an accessory building in the southwest back corner (As an aside;
if the previous owner had not built the accessory building, the current owner would not need
to go through the subdivision process to split the lot in two.)

There are numerous, substantial deficiencies with the plans as submitted which | described to
the applicant back in November. As of this writing, he has not submitted revised plans. He
has given his permission to extend the decision deadline, so | recommend TPZ take no
action on this application at this time.

Chairman Pane: Is there any update on that?

Craig Minor: | spoke to the applicant and | spoke to his surveyor today and they are still
working on the revisions for the Commission.

Chairman Pane: So we will table this for now then.
Craig Minor: Correct.
Chairman Pane: The applicant is not here, correct?
Craig Minor: Right, he isn’t here. | told him not to bother coming.
Commissioner Claffey: We will table this to the next meeting?
Craig Minor: Correct.
B. Petition 02-20: Site Plan Modification at 2414 Berlin Turnpike (Mykonos
Restaurant) JCJ Associates LLC. Owner, Despina Milos, Applicant Mike
Milios, 2424 Berlin Turnpike, Newington CT, Contact.
Chairman Pane: Thank you. Pll turn this over to the Town Planner for a report now.
Craig Minor: The applicant’s representative is here tonight. [ think most of you are familiar
with Mykonos Restaurant. The owner of the restaurant came into the office a month or so
ago with a site plan, and there was some confusion at first as to what exactly he wanted to
do. Did he want to put an addition onto the building where the patio currently is, or did he

want to expand the patio and actually the patio consultant and | figured it out and he is here
today to explain to the Commission what exactly it is that the applicant wants to do.
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| just realized tonight, or this afternoon, that the addition is not going to be bricks and mortar,
it's going to be a patio, some kind of a manufactured structure, not a walls and insulation type
of construction, but it is part of the building, so I'll turn it over to the applicant’s representative.
Chip Bellman: | work for Patio Enclosures and I've been working with Mykonos Restaurant
since August. What we are doing is putting up what we call an all season room. ltis
insulated, it's made up of extruded aluminum. The roofing is also made of aluminum skinning
and it's six inch, 30 (inaudible) | beams and panels with aluminum skinning on the top.

It's insulated glass, all tempered, and it's going to be an insulated all season room. | have
some pictures, drawings, | sent them to Craig today.

Craig Minor: 1 didn’t have the opportunity to get to them.

Chip Bellman: | have a description, if you want to hand this around. This actually has the
picture of what it is going to look like, and here we break down what each of the walls is, the
roof, and here it shows how it is constructed.

Chairman Pane: Does this require a foundation?

Chip Bellman: We will be using the foundation that is there.

Craig Minor: The engineer, | got an e-mail from the engineer this afternoon and he is
satisfied with the plans.

Chairman Pane: So the Town Engineer has no comments on this at all. There is no problem
with the parking requirements, you looked into this.

Craig Minor: Right, it's actually over served for parking.

Chip Bellman: | have another drawing, so you can see how it opens and closes. This shows
how this is constructed.

Commissioner Havens: s this structure going on the existing patio that is shown in the
picture here?

Chip Bellman: It will sit on that concrete patio. Thatis 12 x 24.
Commissioner Claffey: How is this being heated?

Chip Bellman: He hasn’t told me how it is going to be heated yet. He may tie into his present
system.

Commissioner Claffey: What are the walls here?

Chip Bellman: The walls are all glass. The doorways are glass too. It looks like that from
the front and this side here, this is the door that goes out onto the existing patio.

Commissioner Gill: As far as the egress?
Chip Bellman: Each of the windows, | mean the windows have screens in them and you

could get out the window just by popping it out and going through there. | have some
brochures if you want to see how it will look.
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Chairman Pane: You can pass one around.
Commissioner Claffey: It can carry dead weight snow on there?

Chip Bellman: Yes, that also shows, says it will handle a thirty to forty pound load, and our
six inch can handle up to a sixty pound load.

Craig Minor: The Town Engineers’ comment is that the drawing is acceptable and BGI will
make improvements on the final drawing.

Commissioner Claffey. Where is the additional seating added to the count? 243 square feet
or something like that?

Chairman Pane: 235 | think, it's normally five spaces for one thousand square feet... ..

Craig Minor: For a restaurant it's based on the area open to the public so the amount
required for a restaurant is twenty spaces for each 1,000 square feet which is two spaces or
one space for every fifty square feet of floor area.

Commissioner Claffey: So he is reducing his exterior patio, does it take away from the
number of total exterior patio seating?

Craig Minor: Good question. The Commission’s policy has been that when the Commission
has allowed patio seating for restaurants that that does not increase the amount of required
parking which makes sense since you can only use the patio a few months out of the year. It
makes sense for the Commission not to require a restaurant to provide more parking just
because they have some outdoor seating.

Commissioner Claffey: [ get that, but the second part of my question is, is there so many
seats for outdoor and how many?

Craig Minor: No, it doesn’t change the amount of parking you have to have.
Commissioner Claffey: I'm talking about the seating.
Chairman Pane: Do we limit how much seating.....

Commissioner Claffey: | know lately we have been given numbers by applicants of like,
here’s this patio and we want to add outdoor seating and then they come here and have been
given a number.

Chairman Pane: That might be just because the space was, they had a few too many tables
planned in a particular space......

Craig Minor: And maybe because it is easier to talk about seats. You can visualize a seat,
whereas it's hard to visualize square feet. So that may be why you recall the conversation
that talked about seats but in reality the requirement is based on the square footage of floor
area.

Commissioner Claffey: So what I'm getting at is, we're reducing the amount of outdoor
seating and in the future, if he came back before this Commission and added more outdoor
seating somewhere else around the building......
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Craig Minor: There still would not be a need to increase the parking because you don't
require parking for outdoor seating.

Commissioner Claffey: | just don’t want to set a precedent for another business is what | am
getting at. | know that there was an issue with the pizza place across the street when they
came before us and said no, we're not having outdoor seating and then a few weeks,
months, later, oh, we want outdoor seating, and they came back here to discuss the
placement of outdoor seating.

Craig Minor: Right and while | would never tell the Commission that what was discussed, it
was kind of awkward, not that we gave the restaurant a hard time about it, but talking about
how outdoor was impacting on parking when the policy of the Commission has been outdoor
seating does not affect parking. | think, | know you did, because there was a sense among
the Commissioners that that shopping center was short on parking and that this would
acerbate it, | think that was what was on your minds.

Commissioner Claffey: | just don’t want to set a precedent here and in the future have
somebody become conforming/non-conforming. That's all.

Chairman Pane: Any other questions from the Commissioners?

Commissioner Woods: On the staff comments, the last sentence, you had not received the
Town Engineer's comments?

Craig Minor: They were on the sheet that | passed around.
Commissioner Woods: This is for 890 Willard Avenue.
Chairman Pane: On the top, the very top.

Commissioner Woods: It says, Budney Estates. Oh, the second sheet, | didn’t have the
sheet, I'm sorry.

Chairman Pane: | think this is really nice for the restaurant, it's obvious that they are doing
well, and they have plenty of parking there, so if there is no objection | think we should move
this to Old Business for action tonight.

Commissioner Fox moved to move Petition 02-20 to Old Business. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Sobieski. The vote was unanimously in favor of the motion, with
seven voting YEA.

Vill. OLD BUSINESS

A. Petition 01-20: Residential subdivision at 890 Willard Avenue. Cross
Construction LLC, owner/applicant; George Flores, 151 Maple Hill Avenue,
Newington CT Contact.

Unidentified: Thank you very much. Mr. Bongiovanni is not in town, but | talked with him this
morning and | also touched base with Mr. Minor and | guess we are pretty close to aligning
on the issues, the outstanding issues that they were working on. The only thing | have is the
availability for utilities, | discussed that with Mr. Minor and other than that, [ think Mr.
Bongiovanni covered all of the aspects.
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Chairman Pane: I'll ask the Town Planner to give us a report on it, if there is anything
outstanding or.....

Craig Minor: No, nothing outstanding. If the Commissioners may recall this was the
subdivision that we discussed at the last meeting, whether LID was appropriate or not, and so
the applicants have provided LID to the maximum that is practicable for a site like this.

Chairman Pane: Could you explain to the Commissioners because of the decision that we
made at the last meeting, we have to modify the regulations. Would you explain that to
them?

Craig Minor: | think so that future developers, engineers, consultants know what is expected
of them before they show up, it would be appropriate for us to amend the subdivision
regulations so that the developers know that if it is five lots or fewer, they don’t need to go
through LID. That it is presumed to be to the maximum as practicable if there are five or
fewer and there is no street.

Commissioner Claffey: Number fifteen on the Town Engineer’s report says provide pre
development and post development impervious for all lots. Are we talking impervious like
meaning non pavement areas or are we talking lot coverage areas?

Craig Minor: Lot coverage areas. Roofs, driveways....
Commissioner Claffey: Do we have a calculation for that that would help with this LID.

Craig Minor: That's the job of the Engineer, to make sure that the pre and post development
run off on the project is acceptable that it won't clog streets, it won't clog neighbors and so
forth, so he needs data and typically he will ask the applicant’s engineer to provide storm
water data so that our engineer can make sure that it is appropriate and at that time, our
engineer needed more data from the applicant, but now we have decided that we will accept
whatever LID the developer want to propose. Our engineer no longer needs that detail data
that he had wanted at that time.

Chairman Pane: Any other Commissioners have any questions? We talked about this last
meeting, and | think we are ready to entertain a motion.

Petition 01-20

Residential Subdivision at 820 Willard Avenue

Cross Construction LLC, owner/applicant

George Flores, 151 Maple Hill Avenue, Newington CT, contact

Commissioner Woods moved to approve Petition 01-20 Residential Subdivision at 820
Willard Avenue Cross Construction LLC, owner/applicant George Flores, 151 Maple Hill
Avenue, Newington CT, contact.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Fox. The vote was unanimously in favor of the
motion, with seven voting YEA.
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Petition 02-20

Site Plan Modification at 2414 Berlin Turnpike (Mykonos Restaurant)
JCJ Associates LLC, owner; Despina Milos, applicant;

Mike Milos, 2414 Berlin Turnpike, Newington CT, contact

Commissioner Woods moved to approve, with conditions, Petition 02-20 Site Plan
Modification at 2414 Berlin Turnpike (Mykonos Restaurant) JCJ Associates LLC, owner;
Despina Milos, applicant; Mike Milos, 2414 Berlin Turnpike, Newington CT, contact

Conditions:

1. The applicant shall revise the plans to address the Town Engineer's comments dated
January 21, 2020.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sobieski. The vote was unanimously in favor of
the motion, with seven voting YEA.

IX. PETITIONS FOR PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULING

A. Petition 03-20: Renewal of Special Permit #04-17 (Accessory Apartment) at 71
Eddy Lane, Steven and Laura Dutil, Owner/Applicant. Steven Dutil, 71 Eddy
Lane, Newington CT, Contact.

Craig Minor: Petition 03-20, renewal of Special Permit 04-17 (Accessory Apartment) at 71
Eddy Lane. This was an accessory apartment, actually it is kind of amusing. It was actually
approved some twenty years ago but the then owner forgot to file the paperwork and so a
couple of years later it was discovered and so a number of years ago the next owner had to
come to you and get it redone. It happened again. Another owner got approval from you,
and this is now in my time, didn't file the paper work, so when the Dutils bought the property,
thinking that they bought it with an approved accessory apartment, which they did because
the Commission did approve it, the previous owners never filed the paperwork and if you
don't file the paperwork it's not really approved. Mr. Dutil, back in 2017 had to come before
you to get it approved, and you re-approved it, but with the stipulation that he come back in
three years for another public hearing, just in case there had been any problems, and that is
why it is before you now for scheduling. To have another public hearing, and it will be the
fifth time that this is addressed. He is not available at your next meeting, so he asked that it
be scheduled for the February 26™ meeting.

Chairman Pane: Thank you very much. Any questions?

X. TOWN PLANNER REPORT

Craig Minor: As we were talking about earlier, | recommend that we tweak the subdivision
regulations so that future developers know that they don’t have to go through the hassle of
LID if it is five lots or fewer and there is no road. | picked five lots arbitrarily, but it seemed
like a reasonable number, but as we go through the public hearing if the Commission wants
to raise it or lower it you can do that, but this was just to set the table for the public hearing on
this. If the Commission has no objection, I'll schedule that for the next meeting.
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XL COMMUNICATIONS
None
XIl. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (For items not listed on the agenda; Speakers limited to
two minutes.)
None

Xill. REMARKS BY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Sobieski: Craig, you have my wrong e-mail address again. It's americanflyer

26@g-mail.com.

Craig Minor: Did it come from me or my office.
Commissioner Sobieski: It's on the sheet that you just handed out tonight.
Craig Minor: I'll be sure that it's corrected. My secretary created that.

Chairman Pane: Any other corrections on the sheet that was just handed out which is
everybody’s e-mails? Anybody else have anything else?

XIV. CLOSING REMARKS BY THE CHAIRMAN

Chairman Pane: | want to thank everyone for coming in early, | want to thank the alternates
for coming. | think it's important to have them here and participating and | thank you for
attending.

XV. ADJOURN

Commissioner Sobieski moved to close the meeting. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Havens. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ny T

Nofpe Addis,
Recording Secretary



TOWN OF NEWINGTON

131 Cedar Street Newington, Connecticut 06111

Tanya D. Lane Town Plan and Zoning Commission Craig Minor, AICP
Town Manager Town Planner
To: Town Plan and Zoning Commission
From: Town Planner Craig Minor, AICP
Date: February 4, 2020

Subject:  Petition #41-19: Residential Subdivision at 55 East Robbins Avenue. Dornelas
Home Improvement LLC, owner/applicant; Helton Dornelas, 65 Wood Pond Road,
Farmington CT, contact.

Description of Petition #41-19:

This petition is to split the developed lot at 55 East Robbins Avenue in two, with the existing
house to remain on one of the lots.

Staff Comments:

55 East Robbins Avenue is located on the southwest corner of Flagler Street and East Robbins
Avenue. The existing house was built in 1928. The property consists of two parcels from the
1925 “Miami Heights” subdivision which were merged by a previous owner when the previous
owner constructed an accessory building in the southwest back corner (as an aside: if the
previous owner had not built the accessory building, the current owner would not need to go
through the subdivision process to split the lot in two.)

We now have a complete application, but there are still numerous, substantial deficiencies with
the plans as submitted. I will probably recommend no action be taken at this time.

cc:

Dornelas Home Improvement LLC
/ Town Engineer

file

Phone: (860) 665-85'75 Fax: (860) 665-8577
townplanner@newingtonct.gov
www.newingtonct.gov
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TOWN OF NEWINGTON
TOWN PLAN AND ZONING COMMISSION

V(535D
APPLICATION FORM
LocaTIoN. M 6 Lagr ogws AVEME o ﬂ sl
APPLICANT: ﬂbQNCLﬂS Womé ImPROVEmEAt  LLC  TELEPHONE: c%D 244 91175
ADDRESS: 6‘3 WwooQ O M) /Lmo (A(\Mluo//w emaL: Helto. mpnn Elas(@ Wotmni L corm
CONTACT PERSON: L &(/6~ ) ol ¢lns TELEPHONE: (f[D lM 9175
ADDRESS: 65 w00 fomt) e € Mmfvwﬁr ol 1olemAL: U Eltomgiorr elss @ logmpil.com
OWNER OF RECORD: T)orzvelor lomd  IpPlovemint L

THIS APPLICATION IS FOR (CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING):
o Zoning Map Change from the Zone to the Zone (Public Hearing required).

o Zoning Text Amendment to Section . A copy of the proposed amendment and the reason
for amendment is attached (Public Hearing required).

@Z Subdivision (4 sets of plans 24" x 36", and 10 sets of plans 12" x 18").
o Resubdivision (Public Hearing required). (4 sets of plans 24" x 36", and 10 sets of plans 11" x 17”).

o Special Permit per Section of the Zoning Regulations. Explanation of the proposed
activity is attached (Public Hearing required).

o Site Plan Approval or Site Plan Modification (4 sets of plans 24" x 36", and 10 sets of plans 11" x 17).

Other (describe in detail, or attach):

o]

SIGNATURE:

“| hereby consent to site inspections before, during and after construction to verify proper
functioning of the erosion and sediment controls and of the stormwater management design.”

% LW |;/g7/,<> %ﬂ; MmL 1%7/9

“ APPLICANT DATE PROPERTY OWNER DATE

COMPLETE APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED NOT LESS THAN 14 DAYS BEFORE THE NEXT TPZ MEETING
MAY BE PUT ON THE AGENDA. A COMPLETE APPLICATION CONSISTS OF: THE APPLICATION FEE;

SITE PLANS (IF APPROPRIATE); STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS ( S‘E n w [‘
NARRATIVE EXPLANATION (FOR SPECIAL PERMITS). n

MTNOV 7 2019

PLANNING DEPT. |

i




TOWN OF NEWINGTON

131 Cedar Street Newington, Connecticut 06111

Keith Chapman Town Plan and Zoning Commission Craig Minor, AICP
Town Manager Town Planner

February 4, 2020

Helton Dornelas
65 Wood Pond Road
Farmington, CT 06107

Dear Mr. Dornelas:
Re: Petition #41-19: Subdivision of Property at 55 East Robbins Avenue. Dornelas

Home Improvement LLC, owner/applicant; Helton Dornelas, 65 Wood Pond Road,
Farmington CT, contact.

I have reviewed the plans submitted to date, and have the following comments. The comments
from the Town Engineer will be sent to you separately.

1. Record Subdivision Plan (Section 6.2): 1 have not received a revised plan since sending you
my comments dated November 18, so these are the same comments. The Record Subdivision Plan
is missing the following information:

a. A table showing the bulk requirements such as minimum area, minimum frontage,
minimum yards, etc. needs to be added (Section 6.2.1).

b.  Individual lot number (Section 6.2 k).
¢.  The endorsement block needs to be revised as follows:

Approved by the Newington Town Plan and Zoning Commission as
Petition #41-19 at the TPZ meeting on

Date Chairman

Pursuant to Section 8-26¢ of the Connecticut General Statutes all work
in connection with this approved Subdivision shall be completed by

(date of approval plus five years).



2. Utilities and Improvement Plan (Section 6.3): I recently received from your consulting
engineer a plan entitled “Site Plan” which I believe is intended to be the Utilities and Improvement
Plan. It is missing the following information:

a. A note certifying that “The Subdivision Regulation of the Town of Newington are a part .
of this plan and approval of the plan is contingent on compliance with all requirements thereof."
(Section 6.3).

b.  Location of all existing and proposed sanitary and water supply lines (Section 6.3.¢).

c.  Elevation at proposed building corners (Section 6.3.Liv).

d.  Construction details (inéluding erosion and sediment control measures) for proposed
utilities (Section 6.3.1).

e.  Please change the title of this plan from “Site Plan” to “Utilities and Improvement Plan”.

3. You need to submit a letter from the Metropolitan District Commission indicating the
availability of public sewer and public water (Section 6.1.h).

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me via email at ¢minor@newingtonct.gov
or call me at (860) 665-8575.

Sincerely,

b
Crai/,:‘l\;l‘ior, AICP

Town Planner

CC:

swald Blint Surveying
nga Consulting Engineers

file
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